5 City of Grand Island
"\ Tuesday, December 17, 2013
Council Session

Item G-12

Approving Re-Appointments to the Mechanical Examining Board

Staff Contact: Mayor Jay Vavricek
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Building Inspection Department

DATE: November 27, 2013

TO: IV.I'ayor Vavricek and City Council

FROM: Craig A. Lewis, Building Department Director <5

RE: Appointment o the Mechanical Examining Board

Working Together for a
Better Tomorrow. Today.

The following men have been éontacted and have indicated their wil[inéness to serve on the
Mechanical Examining Board of the City of Grand Island for the year 2014.

Representing

Local Gas Company
Contracting Mechanical
Master Mechanical
Master Mechanical
Journeyman Mechanical
Community Member
Building Department

(Ex-Officio)

Building Inspection
(Ex-Officio)

Name/Address

Loran Peterson
515 W 3™ St
Grand Island NE 68801

Scott Hilligas
2304 W Lincoln Hwy
Grand Island NE 68801

Mike McElroy
807 Claude Rd
Grand Island NE 68803

Mike Myers
318 E Capital Ave
Grand Island NE 68801

Todd Bredthauer
PO Box 484 :
Grand Island NE 68802

Tom O'Neill
2017 W Barbara Ave
Grand Island NE 68801

Russ Shaw -
100 E 15t st
Grand Island NE 68801

Craig Lewis
100 E 15! St
Grand Island NE 68801

Employed

- Northwestern

Midwest Heating & Air

McElroy Service Co

| Myers Heating & Air

Jerry's Sheet Metal

City of Grand Island
Building Department

City of Grand Island
Building Depariment
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